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LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license or certificate as they relate to safety and/or 
safeguards and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license 
or certificate.  The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, 
and observations by the inspector.  The inspection findings are as follows: 

 1.  Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

 2.  Previous violation(s) closed. 

 3.  Reported events reviewed 

 

4.  The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being 
cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the 
remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. 
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 
 

 

 

5.  During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of 
NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to 
posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 
                                                                            (Violations and Corrective Actions) 

 
See attached NOV 

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER STATEMENT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS FOR ITEM 5, ABOVE 
 

 I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violation(s) identified.  This 
statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective 
steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved).  I understand that no further written response to the NRC will be 
required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Signature Date 

LICENSEE/CERTIFICATE 
HOLDER REPRESENTATIVE J. Pelchat Jay Henson for 11/26/08 
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6.  INSPECTOR(S): John Pelchat, accompanied by Leonard Pitts 

7.  INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED:   88055 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Summary of Plant Status 
 
The Honeywell Specialty Chemicals (licensee) uranium conversion facility is located on an 1100 acre site  
(60 acres within the fence line).  The licensee is authorized to possess 150 million pounds of natural uranium 
ore and to convert this material to uranium hexafluoride (UF6).  The uranium conversion process occurs in the 
Feed Materials Building (FMB).  During the inspection period, operations were normal.   
 
This routine, announced inspection included observations and evaluations of the licensee’s radiation protection 
program.  The inspection involved walk downs of the facility, observation of radiological surveillance activities, 
reviews of selected records, and interviews with plant personnel. 
 

Fire Protection (88055) 
 
• License Condition 18 of NRC License No. SUB-526, states that the licensee shall conduct authorized 

activities at the Honeywell Metropolis Works Facility in accordance with the statements, representations 
and procedures described in the license application dated May 12, 2006.  Section 2.6.1 of the license 
application, requires that the licensee establish a process to identify those process operations that 
require procedural guidance to ensure proper execution and require that these process operations be 
conducted in accordance with approved procedures. A violation (VIO 40-3392/2008-006-01) with 
multiple examples was identified for not adhering to the procedural requirements set in Procedure 
MTW-SAF-IP-0018, “HOUSEKEEPING” Revision 3: 

 
1. Step 4.1.3 of Procedure MTW-SAF-IP-0018, “HOUSEKEEPING” Revision 3, states that 

“Housekeeping criteria shall address the following minimum performance expectations.”   Item 5 
of Step 4.1.3 requires that “Unobstructed access shall be maintained to all emergency response 
equipment, aisles, and exits.”  The licensee failed to maintain unobstructed access to  access to 
the fire hose reel and the supply valve for the fire hose on the 6th floor in the north east corner 
of the Feed Materials Building.  Access to this equipment was obstructed by several large carts. 

 
 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Continued) 
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2. Step 4.2.8 of Section 4.2 General Requirements for Housekeeping and Employee Safety of 
Procedure MTW-SAF-IP-0018, “HOUSEKEEPING” Revision 3, states that employees and 
contractors “Keep combustible waste material and residues in building or unit operating areas 
to a minimum, stored in proper receptacles, and disposed of daily.”   The licensee failed to keep 
combustible waste material and residues in building or unit operating areas to a minimum, 
stored in proper receptacles, and disposed of daily.  Accumulations of trash and combustibles 
(discarded notebooks, etc.) were present behind electrical switchgear on the fifth floor, on the 
third floor near the DCS equipment room, and in the basement of the Feed Materials Building.   

 
• The licensee performed internal audits and inspections in accordance with license requirements and 

maintained the pre-fire plan up to date.  In addition, the licensee arranged for an external fire safety audit to 
be performed on an annual basis.  Issues identified in the external audit were appropriately resolved.   

 
• The licensee did not, nor is it required to maintain a fire brigade.  The licensee maintained agreements to 

obtain assistance from city and county fire fighting agencies if required.  Off-site fire fighters were provided 
with site-specific information and plant tours upon request. 

 
• Passive fire protection systems that safeguarded equipment related to licensed activities were in good 

condition without cracks or gouges, and penetrations were properly sealed.   
 

• Section 5.3.3 of the application, “Fire Protection System,” states that the licensee maintains appropriate 
supplies of portable fire extinguishers and that these extinguishers are distributed and maintained in 
accordance with NFPA 10, "Portable Fire Extinguishers."  A violation (VIO 40-3392/2008-006-02) was 
identified for not adhering to the inspection requirements set in NFPA 10.   

 
Section 7.2. of NFPA 10 states, in part, that fire extinguishers shall be inspected at a minimum of 30-day 
intervals.  Inspections of fire extinguishers shall include a check of the condition of tires, wheels, carriage, 
hose, and nozzle for wheeled extinguishers.  These inspections will, in part, verify will that safety seals and 
tamper indicators are not broken or missing.  Section 7.2.3, “Corrective Action” further states that when an 
inspection of any fire extinguisher reveals a deficiency in any of the conditions listed in 7.2., immediate 
corrective action shall be taken. 
 
The licensee failed to adequately inspect and maintain fire extinguishers in accordance with NFPA 10.  
Specifically, a large wheeled two-bottle CO2 fire extinguisher unit in the basement of the Feed Materials 
Building had a damaged hose that evidenced considerable degradation that exposed bare metal that could 
cause freeze burns to hands of personnel during use.  Additionally, the tamper-wired pull pin was missing 
from CO2 fire extinguisher number 196 located on the second floor of the Feed Materials Building.   
 

• Fire mains, hoses, and hose reels were maintained in accordance with license requirements.  Sufficient 
quantities of turn-out gear, self-contained breathing apparatuses, and other fire-fighting equipment were 
also maintained in accordance with license requirements.   
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